UBC : . _ fa
E- association of university and college employees

LOCAL1
H
February 12, 1982
5 5 \ ' 1
Donella Oliver S : <

_ Vancouver [N

Dear_ponella:

Re: Severance Notice - February 8, 1982

. We received a copy'of'your severance notice today and

; I note that it has, as date.of severance, February 5, 1982.

Your. appointment notice states that your termination date should be
April 29, 1982.

I wbuld like to.draw your attention to Article 34.07 of
the Collective Agreement which states, in part....'(a) All employees
will receive one (1) month's written notice or one (1) month's pay in
lieu of notice, except temporary employees who will receive two (2)
weeks notice or two (2) weeks pay in lieu of notice. In any case the
Union shall be notified in writing at the same time as the employee s
concerned L

The Union has net. :eceived notice of 1ayoff. If you did
not receive two weeks notice of layoff, you are entitled to two weeks

. pay.. The only. time notice can be waived is if you'work until the
-_termination date on. the appointment notice is reached.

-

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact
this office. .

Yours truly,

/‘ﬁ% Dk Nrexa l -

Patricia House
~Secretary-Treasurer
~ AUCE Local 1

#202—6383 Memorial Road, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1W5
Telephone: 224-2308





